
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   

 
 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    

AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  
November 5, 2018 at 6:00 PM  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and possible approval.   
 

1. Call the regular meeting to order   
a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Comments by the Mayor  
a. Appointment of Room Tax Committee 

3. Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda 
4. Minutes from the Special Council Meeting held October 29, 2018  

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes  
5. Adoption of 2019 Budget  
6. Resolution 2018-8 Approving tax levy for FY 2019 
7. Administrator’s Report 
Committee Reports  
8. Central Fire/EMS (Weideman)  

a. Central Fire/EMS October 18, 2018 Minutes. 
b. Central Fire/EMS Septemper-2018 Financial Report. 

9. Library (Horacek) 
a. Library Minutes October 10, 2018. 
b. Library November Flyer. 
c. Recent Incidents 

10. Police Committee (Kramer) 
a. Police Minutes October 8,2018. 
b. Police Department September 2018 Financial Report 
c. Discuss/approve Police Committee bills of $22,544.92 

11. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber)  
a. Waste Water Report on Copper Removal – Medenwaldt. 
b. Discuss/approve Railroad Crossing Submittal to OCR and proposed plan. 
c. Discuss/approve Resolution No. 2018-9 OCR Rail Crossing. 
d. Discuss General MSA Project Update. 

12. Plan Commission (Weideman) – No Meeting. 
13. Finance and Personnel (Anders) 

a. Finance and Personnel Minutes October 29, 2018. 
14. License and Ordinance (Anders) 

a. License and Ordnance Minutes August 29, 2018. 
b. Discuss/approve Fire Call Ordinance Section Changes 



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

c. Discuss/approve Fence Ordinance Pertaining Shrub Fence Definition 
15. Set November Calendar Committee Meetings. 
16. Adjourn  
 
 



















































































1
0

2
+

0
0

1
0

3
+

0
0

1
0

4
+

0
0

1
0

5
+

0
0

1
0

6
+

0
0

1
0

7
+

0
0

1
0

8
+

0
0

1
0

9
+

0
0

1
0

9
+

5
0

200+00

201+00

202+00

203+00

204+00

X
X

X
X

5

0

+

0

0

5

1

+

0

0

5

2

+

0

0

5

3

+

0

0

5

3

+

3

2

.
4

9

<

<

G

G

G

T
T

T

FO

FO

FO

G

G

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

48''S
S

48''S
S

48''S
S

48''S
S

48''SS

1
0

2
+

0
0

1
0

3
+

0
0

1
0

4
+

0
0

1
0

5
+

0
0

1
0

6
+

0
0

1
0

7
+

0
0

1
0

8
+

0
0

1
0

9
+

0
0

1
0

9
+

5
0

6
1

0
.
0

0
'

6
1

0
.
0

0
'

2
9

.
5

0
'

2
9

.
5

0
'

1
5

'
 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
5

'
 
(
T

Y
P

)

PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\OCR Exhibit.dwg

2

SIGHT DISTANCE EXHIBIT - FOR STOP

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :
.

.
.

.

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

1

2

3

4

INDUSTRY STREET - DOT# N/A

POSTED ROAD SPEED - 25MPH

(EXISTING AADT DAILY -  N/A) SAFE STOPPING DISTANCE - 155FT

(PROPOSED AADT DAILY - 200) TRAIN SPEED - 25 MPH

PROPOSED SIGNAGE - 1. CROSS BUCKS AND STOP ((2)-R15-1; (2)-R1-1)

2. RAILROAD ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS((2)-W10-1))

3. NO PARKING SIGNS ((4)-R7-1-D)

ALTERNATE CROSSING INFORMATION

WESTBOUND (WB)

EASTBOUND (EB)

STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE

  (Vehicle Stopping Distance)

WB LANE 155 FT

EB LANE 155 FT

QUADRANT SIGHT DISTANCE

(View of Trains from Stopping Distance)

(ACTUAL)            (REQ'D)

NE    TBD    610 TF

SE    TBD   610 TF

NW    TBD   610 TF

SW    TBD   610 TF

   CLEAR SIGHT DISTANCE

(25FT Nearest Rail)

                    ACTUAL                   *(REQ'D)

NE   TBD    29.5 TF

SE   TBD    29.5 TF

NW   TBD    29.5 TF

SW   TBD    29.5 TF

*REQ'D BASED ON 65FT-DBL. TRUCK

0 40 8020

W10-1

R R

36"X36"

W10-1

R R

36"X36"

NO
PARKING

ANY
TIME

R7-1L
18"X24"

NO
PARKING

ANY
TIME

R7-1R
18"X24"

NO
PARKING

ANY
TIME

R7-1R
18"X24"

NO
PARKING

ANY
TIME

R7-1L
18"X24"

CROSSIN
GR

R

A I L
OAD

R15-1
48"X48"

CROSSIN
GR

R

A I L
OAD

R15-1
48"X48"

STOP
R1-1

30"X30"

STOP
R1-1

30"X30"

MARKING LINE EPOXY 4-INCH

(YELLOW, CENTERLINE, DOUBLE SOLID)

PROPOSED 24' WIDE

DRIVEWAY

REMOVE EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AND RAILROAD CROSSING

C

N

 
R

O

W

C

N

 
R

O

W

P

/
L

P
/
L

P/L

R
O

W

R
O

W

R
O

W

R
O

W

CLEAR & GRUB LIMITS

CLEAR & GRUB LIMITS

CLEAR & GRUB LIMITS

MCDONALDS

ROW

ROW

STH 13

AASHTO MINIMUM

LINE OF SIGHT  REQUIRED

I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
P

A
R

K
 
R

O
A

D

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
S

T
H

 
1

3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/wseries/W10-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R7-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf
http://wisconsindot.gov/dtsdManuals/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/signplate/rseries/R1-1.pdf


PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\OCR Exhibit.dwg

3

SIGHT DISTANCE PHOTOS

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :
.

.
.

.

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

NORTHEAST QUADRANT

(LOOKING NORTHWEST)

1

APPROXIMATE

CENTERLINE

NORTH WEST QUADRANT

(LOOKING NORTHEAST)

3

APPROXIMATE

CENTERLINE

SOUTHEAST QUANDRANT

(LOOKING SOUTHWEST)

2
SOUTHWEST QUANDRANT

(LOOKING SOUTHEAST)

4

APPROXIMATE

CENTERLINE

APPROXIMATE

CENTERLINE



PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\OCR Exhibit.dwg

4

EXISTING RR CROSSING OVERVIEW

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :
.

.
.

.

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

CROSSING #: 699441F

MILE MARKER: 0301.75

CROSSING TYPE: PUBLIC

TRAINS/DAY: 2

TRAIN SPEED (MPH): 25

ROAD SPEED (MPH): 35

AADT COUNT: 150

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: YES

ADVANCED WARNING: YES

PAVEMENT MARKING: YES

CROSSING #: 699442M

MILE MARKER: 0302.40

CROSSING TYPE: PRIVATE

TRAINS/DAY: 2

TRAIN SPEED (MPH): 25

ROAD SPEED (MPH): N/A

AADT COUNT: N/A

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: YES

ADVANCED WARNING: NO

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

CROSSING #: 699443U

MILE MARKER: 0302.820

CROSSING TYPE: PUBLIC

TRAINS/DAY: 2

TRAIN SPEED (MPH): 25

ROAD SPEED (MPH): 25

AADT COUNT: 350

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

ADVANCED WARNING: YES

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

CROSSING #: 699447W

MILE MARKER: 0302.97

CROSSING TYPE: PUBLIC

TRAINS/DAY: 2

TRAIN SPEED (MPH): 25

ROAD SPEED (MPH): 25

AADT COUNT: 5200

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: YES

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

ADVANCED WARNING: YES

PAVEMENT MARKING: YES

O

A

K

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

L
I
N

D
E

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
P

R
U

C
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

A

B

C

D

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

0 200 400100

STH 13

I
-
2

9
 
E

A
S

T

I
-
2

9
 
W

E
S

T



PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\OCR Exhibit.dwg

5

EXISTING RR CROSSING PHOTOS

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :
.

.
.

.

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

LOOKING WEST AT CROSSING A (699441F)

LOOKING WEST AT CROSSING B (699442M)

LOOKING WEST AT CROSSING C (699443U) LOOKING WEST AT CROSSING D (699447W)

LOOKING EAST AT CROSSING D (699447W)

LOOKING EAST AT CROSSING C (699443U)

LOOKING EAST AT CROSSING B (699442M)

LOOKING EAST AT CROSSING A (699441F)

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: YEILD TO TRACKS

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK

ADVANCED WARNING: W10-1 (RAILROAD CROSSING)

PAVEMENT MARKING: YES

STOP LINE: YES

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: STOP TO TRACKS

RAILROAD SIGNS: PRIVATE CROSSING

ADVANCED WARNING: NO

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

STOP LINE: NO

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK

ADVANCED WARNING: W10-1 (RAILROAD CROSSING)

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

STOP LINE: NO

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: YES

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK

ADVANCED WARNING: NO

PAVEMENT MARKINGS: YES

STOP LINE: YES

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: YES

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK

ADVANCED WARNING: W10-1 (RAILROAD CROSSING)

PAVEMENT MARKING: YES

STOP LINE: YES

FLASHING SIGNALS: YES

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: NO

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK

ADVANCED WARNING: W10-1 (RAILROAD CROSSING)

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

STOP LINE: NO

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: STOP TO TRACKS

RAILROAD SIGNS: PRIVATE CROSSING

ADVANCED WARNING: NO

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

STOP LINE: NO

FLASHING SIGNALS: NO

CROSSING ARMS: NO

REGULATORY SIGNS: YEILD TO TRACKS, STOP TO STH 13

RAILROAD SIGNS: CROSSBUCK, DO NO STOP ON TRACKS

ADVANCED WARNING: W10-1 (RAILROAD CROSSING)

PAVEMENT MARKING: NO

STOP LINE: NO



40.00

40.00

R66.00

40.00

R66.00

R66.00

PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\OCR Exhibit.dwg

6

PROPOSED ROAD LAYOUT

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :
.

.
.

.

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

FUTURE INDUSTRIAL PARK

INDUSTRIAL PARK RD

S. 1ST AVE

S. 2ND AVE

S. 4TH AVE

STH 13

FUTURE INDUSTRIAL PARK

0 200 400100

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



1388

1392

1396

1400

1404

1408

1412

1416

1388

1392

1396

1400

1404

1408

1412

1416

0.16%

-0.13%
0.17%

0.10%

0.21%

0.20%
0.14%

0.18%

0.35%

VPI = 50+82.46

EL = 1404.64

L = 0.00

VPI = 51+41.86

EL = 1404.74

L = 0.00

VPI = 52+07.70

EL = 1404.88

L = 0.00

VPI = 52+74.66

EL = 1404.98

L = 0.00

1
4

0
4

.
5

1
4
0
4
.
5
1

1
4

0
4

.
5

1
4
0
4
.
5
5

1
4

0
4

.
6

1
4
0
4
.
5
9

1
4

0
4

.
6

1
4
0
4
.
6
3

1
4

0
4

.
7

1
4
0
4
.
6
7

1
4

0
4

.
7

1
4
0
4
.
7
1

1
4

0
4

.
8

1
4
0
4
.
7
6

1
4

0
4

.
8

1
4
0
4
.
8
1

1
4

0
4

.
9

1
4
0
4
.
8
7

1
4

0
4

.
9

1
4
0
4
.
9
1

1
4

0
4

.
9

1
4
0
4
.
9
4

1
4

0
5

.
0

1
4
0
4
.
9
8

1
4

0
5

.
1

1
4
0
5
.
0
7

1
4

0
5

.
2

1
4
0
5
.
1
6

1
4

0
5

.
2

1
4
0
5
.
1
8

50+00 50+25 50+50 50+75 51+00 51+25 51+50 51+75 52+00 52+25 52+50 52+75 53+00 53+25 53+32.49

0.16%

-0.13%
0.17%

0.10%

0.21%

0.20%
0.14%

0.18%

0.35%

1

0

5

+

0

0

1

0

6

+

0

0

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 53+32.49

<
<

<

<

OH

OHOHOHOHOHOHOH

1

0

5

+

0

0

1

0

6

+

0

0

<
<

<

<

PPE1

PLAN & PROFILE EXISTING TRACK

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\EXISTING RR PP.dwg

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :

.
.

.

.

0 20 4010

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

CN RAILROAD ROW

CN RAILROAD ROW

EXISTING TOR ALIGNMENT

EXISTING TOR PROFILE
APPROX. LOCATION OF

ROAD CROSSING

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

R

O

A

D

 
R

O

W

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

R

O

A

D

 
R

O

W

WOODED AREA

WOODED AREA

(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

PROPOSED 40' FULL DEPTH

COMPOSITE CROSSING

P

/
L

PROPOSED 12" CLASS V RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED 12" CLASS V RCP CULVERT

67 LF @ 0.30%



1388

1392

1396

1400

1404

1408

1412

1416

1388

1392

1396

1400

1404

1408

1412

1416

V
P

T
 
=

 
1

0
8

+
3

4
.
8

2

E
L

 
=

 
1

3
9

7
.
3

1

V
P

C
 
=

 
1

0
7

+
9

3
.
6

6

E
L

 
=

 
1

3
9

7
.
6

3

-
3

.
5

5

%

2
.0

0
%

-2
.0

0
%

0.39%

0.00%

-1.00%

-2
.0

0
%

VPI = 108+45.00

EL = 1397.51

VPI = 105+42.62

EL = 1404.87

VPI = 105+51.62

EL = 1404.87

VPI = 105+80.25

EL = 1404.58

VPI = 105+90.00

EL = 1404.39

VPI = 104+40.00

EL = 1404.47

VPI = 108+14.24

EL = 1396.89

L = 41.15

K = 7.42

L
P

 
=

 
1

0
8

+
2

0
.
0

0

E
L

 
=

 
1

3
9

7
.
1

6

1
4

0
6

.
3

1
4

0
5

.
8

3

1
4

0
5

.
8

1
4

0
5

.
4

5

1
4

0
5

.
4

1
4

0
5

.
0

7

1
4

0
5

.
0

1
4

0
4

.
7

0

1
4

0
5

.
1

1
4

0
4

.
5

1

1
4

0
5

.
3

1
4

0
4

.
6

1

1
4

0
5

.
2

1
4

0
4

.
7

0

1
4

0
4

.
4

1
4

0
4

.
8

0

1
4

0
4

.
8

1
4

0
4

.
8

7

1
4

0
3

.
7

1
4

0
4

.
6

4

1
4

0
3

.
3

1
4

0
4

.
1

8

1
4

0
2

.
5

1
4

0
3

.
5

5

1
4

0
1

.
7

1
4

0
2

.
7

2

1
4

0
1

.
2

1
4

0
1

.
8

4

1
4

0
0

.
8

1
4

0
0

.
9

5

1
4

0
0

.
3

1
4

0
0

.
0

6

1
3

9
9

.
8

1
3

9
9

.
1

7

1
3

9
9

.
2

1
3

9
8

.
2

9

1
3

9
9

.
2

1
3

9
7

.
4

3

1
3

9
8

.
0

1
3

9
7

.
1

7

1
3

9
7

.
6

103+50 103+75 104+00 104+25 104+50 104+75 105+00 105+25 105+50 105+75 106+00 106+25 106+50 106+75 107+00 107+25 107+50 107+75 108+00 108+25 108+50 108+75 109+00 109+25 109+50

VPI = 106+20.00

EL = 1403.79

L = 50.00

K = 32.29

1002

G

G

G

G

G

T

T

T

T

T

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

4
8
'
'
S

S

4
8
'
'
S

S

4
8
'
'
S

S

4
8
'
'
S

S

4
8
'
'
S

S

4
8
'
'
S

S

<

2
0
1
+

0
0

2
0
2
+

0
0

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

5

2

+

0

0

5

3

+

0

0

104+00 105+00 106+00 107+00 108+00 109+00 109+50

<

STORM INLET, 2' X 3'

STA = 108+20.00, -32.04' LT

2

TOC = 1396.96

IE = 1393.20 (12" SE)

61' - 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ -0.50%

STORM INLET, 2' X 3'

STA = 108+20.07, 44.71' RT

3

TOC = 1396.72

IE = 1393.39 (12" N)

IE = 1393.39 (12" NW)

1002

25' - 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ -0.50%

STORM MH, 4' DIA.

STA = 108+37.43, -14.29' LT

1

RIM = 1397.07

IE = 1392.83 (15" NE)

IE = 1393.08 (12" NW)

IE = 1393.08 (12" S)

STORM INLET, 2' X 3'

STA = 108+14.28, 39.17' RT

4

TOC = 1396.95

IE = 1393.43 (12" SE)

8' - 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ -0.50%

7' - 15" RCP STORM SEWER @ -0.40%

<

<

<

<

PP1

INDUSTRIAL PARK ENTRANCE PLAN & PROFILE

7681025

CLARK COUNTY, WI

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13

PLOT DATE:

NO. DATE

REVISION
BY

SHEET

FILE NO.

10/30/18,  P:\7600s\7680s\7681\07681025\CADD\Construction Drawings\Industrial Park Entrance Plan & Profile.dwg

. .
.

. .
.

.
.

.

.

.

.

INIT

INIT

.

7681025

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

AS SHOWN

F.B. :

.
.

.

.

0 20 4010

PROPOSED PROFILE

EXISTING PROFILE

P
R

O
P

.
 
C

/
L

 
E

L
E

V
.

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
C

/
L

 
E

L
E

V
.

S
.
 
4

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
(
S

T
H

 
1

3
)

R
/
W

PROP. R/W

R
/
W

PROP. R/W

R

/
W

INDUSTRIAL PARK ENTRANCE

CONNECT TO EX. STORM SEWER

I.E. = 1392.80

S
A

W
C

U
T

S
A

W
C

U
T

CLEARING & GRUBBING LIMITS

45' RAD. TO BOC

STA. 107+92.95, 68' LT

65' RAD. TO BOC

STA. 107+72.36, 88.85' RT

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

C

N

 
R

A

I
L

R

O

A

D

 
R

O

W

SALVAGE AND REMOVE INLET,

CONCRETE BULKHEAD PIPE

CONNECTIONS IN MANHOLE AND INLET

ASPHALT REPLACEMENT ONLY (MATCH EXISTING)

PROP. R/W

PROP. R/W

EXIST. P/L

SALVAGE AND REMOVE INLET,

REMOVE INLET LEAD

EXIST. P/L

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL

                               www.msa-ps.com

EXISTING RAIL

24" TYPE D CURB & GUTTER

C

N

 
R

A

I
L

R

O

A

D

 
R

O

W

40' FULL DEPTH]

COMPOSITE RR

CROSSING

100°

100°

ROAD & RR

INTERSECTION

ANGLE

(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

12" CLASS V RCP

12" CLASS V RCP

INV.=1402.681

INV.=1402.896

INV.=1402.433

INV.= 1402.698

67LF CULVERT @ 0.30%

67LF CULVERT @ 0.37%

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

24" TYPE D CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D
































































	November 5, 2018 AGENDA_council
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	2. Room Tax
	4. Minutes
	6. Levy
	8.a.
	8.b.
	9.a.
	9.b.
	10.a.
	10.b.
	10.c.
	11.b.. OCR EXHIBIT FULL
	Sheets and Views
	2 SIGHT DISTANCE EXHIBIT - FOR STOP
	3 SIGHT DISTANCE PHOTOS
	4 EXISTING RR CROSSING OVERVIEW
	5 EXISTING RR CROSSING PHOTOS
	6 PROPOSED ROAD LAYOUT

	Sheets and Views
	PPE1 PLAN & PROFILE EXISTING TRACK
	PPE1 PLAN & PROFILE EXISTING TRACK


	11.b.
	11.c.
	13.
	14.a.
	14.b.
	14.c.

